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Grainne Oglesby

Subject: - FwW: W0291

From: Conor Walsh [mailto:cwalsh@slrconsulting.com]
Sent: 07 July 2016 16:14

To: Brian Meaney

Subject: W0291

Hi Brian,

You have probably noticed that we lodged the waste licence application for the Forge Hill site in early
June. Can you please give priority to this application, given the ongoing issue at the Killarney site and the
need for additional capacity for dry recyclables in the Southern Region? The facility will be up and running

under the permit very shortly, but we need to get up to full capacity without delay to fully alleviate the
capacity issue.

Kind regards,

Conor
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Conor Walish @’Q@
Technical Director - Waste & Resource Management SO
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Confidentiality Notice and Disclaimer

This communication and any attachment(s) contains information which is confidential and may also be legally
privileged. It is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please email us by return mail and then delete

the email from your system together with any copies of it. Please note that you are not permitted to print, copy,
disclose or use part or all of the content in any way.

Emails and any information transmitted thereunder may be intercepted, corrupted or delayed. As a result, SLR does
not accept any responsibility for any errors or omissions howsoever caused and SLR accepts no responsibility for
changes made to this email or any attachment after transmission from SLR. Whilst all reasonable endeavours are
taken by SLR to screen all emails for known viruses, SLR cannot guarantee that any transmission will be virus free.

-Any views or opinions are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of SLR Management Ltd,
.or'any of its subsidiaries, unless specifically stated.
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